DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - BUILDING DIVISION

W COUNTY OF HAWAI'I - 101 Pauahi Street, Suite 7 - Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720

# Hilo Office (808) 961-8331 Kona Office (808) 327-3520
“/ Fax(808)961-8410 Fax (808) 327-3509
Date:
TO: PLUMBING CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER
FROM: BUILDING DIVISION

SUBJECT: LOCATION OF ABANDONED SEWAGE DISPOSAL FACILITIES

OWNER PLUMBING PERMIT
TMK
LOCATION/ADRESS:

LOCATION MAP (Show measured distances if not drawn to scale):
See backside for instructions.

PREPARED BY (Print Name): DATE:

Ver. 2.0 1/10/22



INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Indicate lot lines and reference structures, and location of cesspool septic tank, etc.

2. Show boundary clean out (B.C.0O.). (as applicable)

3. Show public sewer manhole (S.M.H.) upstream of sewer connection. (as applicable)

4. Provide Engineer’s stamp (mechanical or civil) for installation of new sumps etc. along with
schematic drawings, installation instructions, and other pertinent information. A detailed drawing
is required for Sump Drywell Box Installation.

5. Per the Uniform Plumbing code Sec. 722, all abandoned facilities and sewage material shall be
properly removed and filled with approved material within 30 days from time of connecting to
public sewer, installation of replacement individual wastewater system (IWS) as approved by the

State of Hawaii Department of Health.

6. Permittee shall notify the plumbing inspector a minimum of 48 hours prior to inspection being
required. For Hilo call 961-8487 and Kona call 327-3520.

Example of Location Map.
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County of Hawai’i is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.
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